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382From Councillor Mrs June Cully  

From: Gore, Debbie  
Sent: 10 October 2017 10:59 
To: Grygiel, Jayson 
Subject: FW: Waterfront SDP response 

From: june cully   
Sent: 29 September 2017 16:52 
To: jason.grygiel@gosport.gov.uk 
Cc: Gore, Debbie 
Subject: Waterfront SDP response 

Hello Jason Deb 

Trinity Green housing on the green behind church not appropriate the design was for Trinity Church view line through the 
Timespace  (which my son registered with the British Sun Dial Society and is recognised as the largest Sundial in 
England) across to Portsmouth cathedral.  Any housing here would negate that view.  The area between Hammond Court 
and Harbour tower is a popular route through and there is already a strain on the parking needs of the flats and other 
homes in this area. 

The bus station a two storey building with a roof garden terrace and top floor versatile use space for weddings large 
occasions conferences exhibitions etc.  
Pull in for buses and coaches toilet and tourist information in this vicinity.  

Falkland Gardens fence border to Campers site install wall with mosaic depicting the marine industries of the past Sail 
making Lifeboats, J class yachts naval ships and chain ferry. 

Like the heritage walk old Gosport lines info and improvements to Bastion no 1 to make it a easier to use site bridge over 
to Rampart Row could help. 

Flats likely on old police station so decreases the need to build on short stay car parks which are vital to locals and 
business in the High St. 

Kind regards 
June Cully 




